

**Sabino Site Council
Minutes
February 25, 2020**

- I. **CALL TO THE AUDIENCE** 7:30 – 7:40
- II. **CONSTITUENT REPORTS** 7:40 – 7:55
- a. Principal's Report: Mr. Doty
- i. Enrollment projects that we will be down 20 students next year due to our large senior class that's graduating
 - ii. 150 freshmen are already registered for next year
 - iii. Marketing for Welcome to Success focused on all middle schools
 - iv. We are advertising Mr. Campos's position and will keep Site Council apprised of hiring process.
 - v. We hired a new athletic coordinator and have fought for and secured a second AP
- b. PTSA Report: Emily Dee
- i. Raised \$1,085 for the library
 - ii. Graduation festivities/senior breakfast is already being planned
- c. Student Council Report: Reilly Watkins, Riley Bravin
- i. We made \$4,000 on winter formal
 - ii. We are currently planning the school picnic on April 3
 - iii. We are busy planning prom
- III. **DISCUSSION ITEM(S)**
- a. **School Facility. M. Speir**
- i. **The cleanliness of the school has declined and we are concerned that this is disrupting student learning experiences.**
 - ii. **Things have gotten better after break.**
 - iii. **Ms. Smith adds that it is definitely impacting students and wonders if there is a scheduled day for mopping?**
 - iv. **Mr. Doty offers that we are down a lead custodian. We did hire a lead custodian yesterday!**
- b. **Grade Consultation Forms M. Speir/J. Thompson**
- i. **This form needs to be revamped and brought into the 21st century**
 - ii. **Ms. Smith argues that it feels redundant and unnecessary and says that it is not, as a rule, done at other high schools**
 - iii. **Mr. Speir commented on the exhaustive time that it takes for teachers to complete it and the nebulous expectation of proof**
 - iv. **Mr. Doty suggests a team of teachers meet with him to revamp the form so that it is more relevant and user friendly**
 - v. **We will revisit at next meeting.**
- c. **Usage of \$15,000 undesignated tax credit for new marquis R. Doty**
- i. **Our undesignated tax dollars stands at \$32,000**
 - ii. **Mr. Doty would like to allocate \$15,000 towards a new marquis**
 - iii. **Ms. Nielson requested that, for next meeting, we have a full accounting of all tax credit accounts.**
- d. **Feedback on governing board policy J. Thompson**
- i. **Ms. Thompson will email out the board policy for review.**
- IV. **ACTION ITEM(S)**
- V. **ITEMS TO BE ADDRESSED AT NEXT MEETING**
- a. **Review the product of the team meeting for the consultation forms.**
 - b. **Review the cleanliness of the school.**
- VI. **UPCOMING EVENTS**
- VII. **ADJOURN**

